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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO.:  1220-040-2017-017 
 

TITLE:  ROAD WEATHER INFORMATION SYSTEM (RWIS) 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  JANUARY 11, 2017 

CLOSING DATE:  PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON OR 
BEFORE JANUARY 20, 2017 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS  
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information and clarifications to the RFQ for the above 
named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be allowed 
for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this Addendum.  This Addendum No. 2 contains two 
(2) pages in total. 
 
Q.1.  The “Fees and Payment” table in Schedule B, Section B-2 appears to be for some other type  
of product (not RWIS). Please clarify. 
 
A.1.  The table provided is an example.  If you have a different pricing table that works for your 
pricing model or solution, please use that. 
 
Q.2.  Can the City clarify that each line item in the “Fees and Payment” table in Schedule B, 
Section B-2 is a per station rate?   
 
A.2.  A per station rate is preferred but not required.  Pricing may be submitted as a total per line 
or any other Quotation method that makes sense for your individual solution. 
 
Q.3.  In the “Fees and Payment” table in Schedule B, Section B-2, can the City provide line items 
for the data management requirement or is it expected that the Contractor will provide a separate 
worksheet with data management costs? 
 
A.3.  The “Fees and Payment” table is a sample only.  The Contractor may use a different table if it 
suits the solution more appropriately or add a line(s) to the existing table. 
 
Q.4.  Can the City further clarify what is required in Schedule A, 3.0 (a) “Remote / wireless 
monitoring of the project sites is not required provided the Contractor conducts regular field visits 
to ensure quality assurance/quality control ban be accomplished.”   
 
A.4.  The City is requesting near real-time information with the successful Contractor providing all 
controls and technology to accomplish this goal. 
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Q.5.  Can the City further explain the multiple image capability for the camera? Is it required to 
provide a Pan-Tilt-Zoom (PTZ) camera that can take multiple images of different locations?   
 
A.5.  The City is requesting the Contractor to provide a solution that accomplishes the request.  
The Contractor is free to provide a Quotation on whichever solution does this best. 
 
Q.6.  Schedule A, 1.0 General Description, (b), (1), (A) requests sensor based alerts.  Can this be 
accomplished with a hosted software package? 
 
A.6.  The City is requesting the Contractor to provide a solution that accomplishes the request.  
The Contractor is free to provide a Quotation on whichever solution does this best. 
 
Q.7.  The RFQ describes in detail data collection and analysis.   We assume that the City also 
would like near real-time monitoring capability so city personnel can view the data.  Is our 
assumption correct? 
 
A.7.  Yes. 
 
Q.8.  With respect to Addendum No. 1, it is indicated that the equipment may be installed on street 
light poles and that AC power will be available.  Some poles operate with photocells and the power 
is not active during daylight hours.  Will the AC power at the poles be continuous for RWIS 
operation? 
 
A.8.  Yes. 
 
Q.9.  Which measured parameters specifically (i.e. air temperature, humidity, wind speed, wind 
direction, etc.) are required to be field verified per 3.3.2? 
 
A.9.  All measured parameters (i.e. air temperature, humidity, wind speed, wind direction, etc.) are 
required to be field verified. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 

All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 


